Town of Indian Lake PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551, TITLE V OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT: THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF INDIAN LAKE, TEXAS WILL MEET AT THE TOWN HALL BUILDING 62 S. AZTEC COVE DRIVE, LOS FRESNOS, TX 78566 FOR A REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ON FRIDAY OCTOBER 22, 2010 AT 7:00 PM

MINUTES

1. Call to Order

- Mayor Collum called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation
 - The Mayor led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance and Jerry Boss gave the Invocation.

3. Roll Call

Present and forming a quorum were Mayor Collum and Alderman Mary Boss, Pamela Romer, Robert Perez. Sondra Leigh and Larry Villarreal. Also present were City Secretary Idalia G. Vega and Police Chief John Chambers.

4. Citizen Comments

Michael Bratchi- commented on usage of Town Hall. He stated that the Activity Committee should be a charged a fee for the usage of the Town Hall for such events as Coffee, Bingo, etc. Bratchi wished candidates luck on the election. Mr. Bratchi stated that he was assaulted during elections. He also commented that he does not appreciate area residents making obscene gestures to him in public.

Irene Madole- commented on Town Hall. Madole felt that the hall is filthy, floor is dirty and there was dust on the fans. She stated that she would like to see it cleaned up.

Jim Valleroy- commented on that he was almost run over and fears for his safety.

Dorothy Little- commented on campaign signs showing no increase in taxes. Little stated that she received her tax statement and felt differently. Little feels that the area cannot afford any more increases due to poverty level.

5. Discuss and Consider Approval of the September 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes.

Motion was made by Pamela Romer to approve September 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes, seconded by Mary Boss. Sondra Leigh and Larry Villarreal abstained due to absence. All Approved. Motion Carried

6. Discuss and Consider Approval of the September 2010 Financial Statements

Motion was made by Pamela Romer to approve the September 2010 Financial Statements, seconded by Mary Boss. Mary Boss commented that she would like the account numbers to the bank accounts to be blacked out. Mayor Barbara Collum stated that account numbers will be blacked out for the future meetings. Larry Villarreal and Sondra Leigh abstained due to absence. All Approved. Motion Carried.

7. Police Department September 2010 Report

Police Chief John Chambers presented his September 2010 report. Chief Chambers added that Unit 1 has had some engine trouble due to flooding in September. Chief Chambers stated that he is working with TML to get vehicle fixed as soon as possible. Chief Chambers also asked the public to stay cautious during the upcoming holidays and to call the Police Department or 911 for Emergencies.

8. Public Works Report September 2010 Report

Mayor Collum presented the Public Works Report for September 2010.

9. Discuss and Consider Approval of United in Christ Ministry Contract

Motion was made by Pamela Romer to approve United in Christ Ministry Contract, seconded by Sondra Leigh. All Approved. Motion Carried.

10. Announcements-Mayor and Aldermen

Mayor Barbara Collum announced that the Town of Indian Lake Website was up and running. All agendas and minutes for past and upcoming meeting are available.

11. Adjournment- Motion was made by Pamela Romer to adjourn Council Meeting, seconded by Sondra Leigh. All Approved. Motion Carried.